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Malave, Erin

From: Denny Talbolt [denny@koolplaygrounds.com]
Sent:  Thursday, December 09, 2010 8:49 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Change of business addre
Please update the records f

reflect our new address:

Kool Playgrounds, LLC

73 E 17" Street
Saint Cloud, FL 34769

Denny Talbott CPSI

Kool Playgrounds, LLC

73 E. 17" Street

St. Cloud, FLL 34769
407-891-8017 Office
407-891-2833 Fax
www.koolplaygrounds.com
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This email and any files transmitted with it may contain PRIVILEGED or CONFIDENTIAL information and may be read or used only
by the intended recipients(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) of the email or any of its attachments, please be advised that
you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, ferwarding, printing, er copying, of this email or
any aitached files is strictly prohibited, If you have received this email in error, please immediately purge it and all attachments and
notify the sender by reply email and/or contact the sender at the number listed above.
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